

**Council minutes 9/27/17**

<b>Present</b>	<b>Tardy</b>	<b>Absent</b>
Gavin D.	Sarah C.	Maddie T. ( excused)
Luke B.		Carter M.
Laura I.		Jackson M.
Grace D.		Laura P.
Will G.		
Nina G.		
Jilleon F.		
Ashley C.		
Mark M.		

**Treasurer report**

Paid for harvest dance DJ

**School spirit**

No shirts yet for bear cave, they are coming

**Outreach**

Jeremy to come talk about the refugee project

Planning make a difference week

Planning breakfast

**Student Voice**

Jr. Sr. nook expectations going up

Putting a suggestion box in media

**Sustainability**

Lots of tomatoes

**Health center advisory**

Working on getting more funds, govt. Funding got cut

**Lead team rep.**

Gavin D. is lead team rep.

Going to start going thursday

**Expectations/ norms**

Meeting starts at 7:05. Be on time or be marked late

Email Laura weekly report BEFORE the meeting  
Be prepared  
Chairs sit together  
At least 1 chair should always be here, but try to have both every week

### **Teen issues**

December and April  
2 full days  
Ask senate if anyone wants to be on the planning committee

### **Homework grading/ lead team rep.**

Teachers are only putting test grades in teachers. Students are not passing grade check  
Students are not eligible for sports  
A lot of professors do that too. Trying to prepare students  
Some teachers will change it for grade check, if you talk to them, there should be a system for that though  
Just how scores for eligibility? How will it work for different grade pulls(silent study, sports, clubs, privs.?)

### **Class reps.**

Needs to be done next week  
Reach out during class meetings: Luke will do jr. Miss. Watson, Sarah fr. Mrs. Levesque, Nina and Ashley reach out to Soph. Mr. D Gavin reach out to Sr. Mr Conway

### **NHS vs. Senate**

Conflicting dates  
Senate is 2nd and fourth thursdays, both periods  
NHS will meet between those dates  
Senate dates will be established and posted on board soon

### **Nook block competition**

Student voice will head  
Each class will fill 1 cinder block, that represents their class

### **Media center Rules**

Want more people in the Media Center  
Bring up in lead team  
Backpack Rule need to be consistently forced  
If you break rules no media for a week? Or other consequence

### **Announcements**

Google spreadsheet is made and sent out to all classes  
Available to everyone  
Guidelines on the sheet